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Matilda Sanders

From: Glenda Chapman [gchapman@mail.fdn.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2007 9:56 AM q jﬁ 3 oy L
. ﬁl"‘ A 3

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us A G 5 N Ag.,

Cc: sberlin@nuvox.com; mconway@kelleydrye.com; marsha@reuphlaw.com; Matthew Feil

Subject: E-filing for FPSC Docket 070190-TP

Attachments: IXC Registration Change Form.pdf

To: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Please find attached for filing in the captioned docket FDN LLC’s IXC Registration.
In accordance with the Commission’s e-filing procedures, the following information is provided:

(a) The person responsible for this filing is:

Name: Matthew J. Feil, General Counsel
Address: FDN Communications
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200
Maitland, FL 32751
Phone No: 407-835-0460
Email: mfeil@mail fdn.com

{b) Docket No. and Title: 070190-TP Request for approval of transfer of CLEC Certificate No. 5715 and IXC Registration No.
TJ246 from Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN Communications to NuVox Transition Subsidiary, LLC and for waiver
of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., by Florida Digital Network, inc. d/b/a FDN Communications,
FDN Holdings, LLC, NuVox Transition Subsidiary, LLC and NuVox, Inc.

{c) The parties on whose behalf the document is filed: Jointly by FDN Communications, NuVox Transition Subsidiary, LLC
and NuVox, Inc.

(d) Number of pages of the document: 2 pages.

{e) Description of each document attached: FDN LLC’s IXC Registration.

Thank You!

Glenda Chapman

Executive Administrative Assistant
407-835-0389 (phone)
407-447-3913 (e-fax)

Life is like a coin, you can spend IL any way you wish, but you can only spend it once....
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IXC REGISTRATION FORM Q Rl G ,NA i ‘

Company Name  FDN, LLC'

Florida Secretary of State Registration No. Pending

Fictitious Name(s) as filed at Fla. Sec. of State  FDN Communications®

Company Mailing Name  FDN, LLC

Mailing Address Two North Main Street
Greenville, South Carolina 29601

Web Address WWW.NUvVox.com

E-mail Address For general corporate information legal@nuvox.com. For all other, see liaison
contact email below.

Physical Address Two North Main Street
Greenville, South Carolina 29601

Company Liaison Riley Murphy
Title General Counsel
Phone (864) 672-5000
Fax (864) 672-5105
E-mail address rilev.murphy{@nuvox.com

Consumer Liaison to PSC  Riley Murphy

Title General Counsel

At time of this filing, the entity is named NuVox Transition Subsidiary, LLC (“Transition Sub”). At the
time of the merger between Florida Digital Network, Inc., d/b/a FDN Communications (“FDN”) and
Transition Sub, the surviving entity will change its name from Transition Sub to FDN, LLC. Thereafter,
FDN, LLC will file to do business in Florida under the name FDN Communications. The Commission will
be notified of the closing.

See footnote 1, supra.
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Address Two North Main Street
Greenville, South Carolina 29601

Phone (864) 672-5000

Fax (864) 672-5105

E-mail address mailto:riley. murphy@nuvox.com

My company’s tariff as required in Section 364.04, Florida Statutes, is enclosed with this form.> I understand
that my company must notify the Commission of any changes to the above information pursuant to Section
364.02, Florida Statutes. My company will owe Regulatory Assessment Fees for each year or partial year my
registration is active pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes. My company will comply with Section
364.603, Florida Statutes, concerning carrier selection requirements, and Section 364.604, Florida Statutes,
concerning billing practices.

o~

i i i Riley Murphy, General Counsel

Signature of Company Representative Printed/Typed Name of Representative

Date: 04/10/07

Effective: 07/15/2003

3 The means to re-label the existing FDN IXC tariff was mailed to the Commission staff on even date

herewith. At closing, FDN, LLC will provide service under the same IXC tariff as FDN had until further
notice.
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